Office Of the City Clerk 491 E. Pioneer Avenue

Homer, Alaska 99603

(907) 235-3130

(907) 235-8121

ext: 2224, 2226, or 2227
Fax: (907) 235-3143

Email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us

MEMORANDUM - AGENDA CHANGES/SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

Jo Johnson, CMC, City Clerk
Melissa Jacobsen, CMC, Deputy City Clerk II
Renee Krause, CMC, Deputy City Clerk I

TO: MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, CMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: OCTOBER 15, 2012

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

NEW BUSINESS

Ordinance 12-46, Written public comments Page
RESOLUTIONS
Resolution 12-086(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska,

Approving the Assignment of the City Land Lease on Lot 88-1, Dated October 27,
2003, from William Tener, dba South Central Radar, to Mark and Laura Zeiset

Extension of the Lease Term for 20 Years, and the Execution and Delivery of
an Amended and Restated Lease Document. City Manager. Page
Memorandum 12-160 from Lease Committee as backup. Page

Resolution 12-087, Public Arts Committee Special Meeting Minutes of September
25, 2012 Page

RECOMMENDATION:
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



